NORTHFIELD

MINNESOTA

MEMORANDUM

DATE: December 3, 2024
To: Honorable Mayor & City Council

CC: Dave Bennett, Director of Public Works/City Engineer; Jeff Schroepfer, Police Chief; Jake Reilly,
Community Development Director; Lynette Peterson, City Clerk; Michelle Mahowald,
Communications & Human Resources Director; Natalie Draper, Director of Library; Brenda
Angelstad, Finance Director; Chris Hood, City Attorney

From: Ben Martig, City Administrator

RE: “Supplemental Agenda Background Memo” for December 3, 2024 No. 2.

Summary Report:
The following is an update on agenda items as supplemental background agenda information made
available for Tuesday December 3, 2024:

8. Res. 2024-128 Consider Adopting Schedule for 2025 Park and Recreation Advisory Board Meetings
The Northfield Park and Recreation Advisory Board reviewed and approved this item at their meeting on
Monday, December 2.

19. Res. 2024-130 Consider Resolution Requesting Minnesota State Capital Investment Bonds for Bridge
Square Street and Park Improvements in the City of Northfield
See attached Resolution 2024-130.

20. Res. 2024-131 Consideration of Professional Service Contract with TSP Architects for 5" and
Washington Street Redevelopment Project.
See attached Memo and Resolution 2024-131.






